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Legislative File No:  2020-0231 V8 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Sara Roediger, Director of Planning and Economic Development, ext. 2573 
 
DATE:  December 4, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Second Reading and Adoption - An Ordinance to amend Chapter 138, 

Zoning, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Rochester Hills, Oakland County, 
Michigan to amend various Sections as described in the attached Ordinance, City of 
Rochester Hills, Applicant   

 
REQUEST: 
At the December 7, 2020 City Council meeting, Council accepted for First Reading an Ordinance to 
amend Chapter 138, Zoning, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Rochester Hills as outlined in 
the attached Ordinance. Two small changes to the text have been made at the request of the 
Engineering Division to indicate five foot sidewalks shall be concrete and parking spaces should be 
striped per the standards in the Michigan Manual of Uniform Traffic Devices.  A resolution for your 
consideration for Second Reading and Adoption has been included. 
 
 
 

 
 
 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

Deputy Clerk   
 
Contract Reviewed by City Attorney          ☒ Yes        ☐ N/A  
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